From: Eastman, John
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 9:45 AM
To: Kenneth Chesebro
Cc: Chrs Gardne . na Khan

Subject: RE: Confdenta

I thnk | agree wth th s. If the court were to g ve us “ ke y”, that may be enough to k ck the Georg a Leg s ature nto gear,
because | ve been gettng a ot of ca s from them nd cat ng to me they re ean ng that way.

John

From: Kenneth Chesebro|
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 7:35 AM

To: Bruce Marks|j N <.t H bert T = - stman, John
Cc: Chr s Gardnerlll N (<aufman, A ex B. N na Khan
I o Su van

Subject: Re: Confdenta

| see.

| haven't focused on the re ef sought, but f what we're seek ng as someth ng that TENTATIVELY ho ds, e ther by way of PI
or DJ, that very ke y the e ectora votes sent n by the B den e ectors aren't va d, because the e ecton fa ed, as ong as

that's what the d str ct court, or 11th Cr., or Supreme Court says, that's the key, and probab y good enough.

The po nt s to have the court say that probab y the e ect on was vo d, wh ch ought to be enough to prevent the Senate from
count ng the B den e ectora votes from Georg a, r ght?

Mere y hav ng th s case pend ng n the Supreme Court, not ru ed on, m ght be enough to de ay cons derat on of Georg a,
partcuary f Pence has the ega ab tyandw to nsert hmse f at east enough to wn de ay.

So | wou d go for non-fna re ef, try ng to get a statement by a court he p ng Trump-Pence by Jan. 6.

Poss by Thomas wou d end up be ng the key here -- crcu t just ce, rght? We want to frame th ngs so that Thomas cou d be
the one to ssue some sort of stay or other crcu t justce opnon sayng Georga s n egtmate doubt. Rea stca y, ourony
chance to get a favorab e jud ca op non by Jan. 6, wh ch m ght ho d up the Georg a count n Congress, s from Thomas --

do you agree, Prof. Eastman?

Ken
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